



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Flash
Photoshop
Illustrator
Final Cut Pro
Premiere
After-Effects
Imovie
Audacity
Protools
Mac OS X

Extensive 2D animation skills utilizing Flash and hand-drawn animation. Additional expertise in character animation and design, storyboarding, stop motion, background and environment design with an in-depth knowledge of perspective. Media proficiency includes: digital, watercolor, ink, marker, acrylic.

EMPLOYMENT

Nov 2005 - Present
360KID

Full time flash animator, storyboard artist, character and background designer, and assistant art director for children's web media company. Clients include: Nickelodeon, Sesame Workshop, Pokémon USA, Leapfrog, Dole, Compass Learning, Tom Snyder Productions, Skill Life, Crayola, National Geographic.

Sept 2005 - Jan 2006
Autonomous Productions

Character designer, background and FX designer, and 2D pixel animator. Mobile Games Titles: Sonic Defender, Sonic JamFone, Santaz Drop.

Oct 2005
Openlibraries.org

Freelance Flash character animator for an educational web short directed by Dave Schlaffman.

July 2005 - Dec 2005
Dartmouth Publishing, Inc

Production artist utilizing Illustrator and Photoshop for medical and technical publications.

address • 19 Birch Rd Watertown MA 02472

web • www.kwaddell.com email • katherine.waddell@gmail.com phone • 617.792.9477

EDUCATION

Massachusetts College of Art and Design
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Animation
Graduation with Distinction

Extra Curricular
Massart Animation Club group co-founder

FESTIVALS

April 2007
Red Stick International Animation Festival

Jan 2006
Boston's First Night

May 2005
Massart Communication Design Portfolio Show, Bakalar Gallery opening and Degree Project Screening

April 2005
KAFI Finalist, Kalamazoo Animation Festival

June 2004, 2005
Woods Hole Animation Festival Finalist

May 2004, 2005
Massart's Squealing Pegs Film Festival Finalist

References furnished upon request